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Developments Affecting Trunk Roads and Special Roads 
 

Highways England Planning Response (HEPR 16-01) 

Formal Recommendation to an Application for Planning Permission 

 

From:   Martin Fellows 

Operations (East) 

planningee@highwaysengland.co.uk  

   

To:   Cherwell District Council 

  

CC:  transportplanning@dft.gsi.gov.uk  

growthandplanning@highwaysengland.co.uk  

 

Council's Reference: 19/02550/F 

 

Referring to the planning application referenced above, dated 28 November 2019, 

application for the redevelopment of part of golf course to provide new leisure 

resort incorporating waterpark, family entertainment centre, hotel, conferencing 

facilities and restaurants with associated access, parking and landscaping, at land 

to the east of M40 and south of A4095, Chesterton, Bicester, Oxon, notice is hereby 

given that Highways England’s formal recommendation is that we: 

 

a) offer no objection; 

 

b) recommend that conditions should be attached to any planning 

permission that may be granted (see Annex A – Highways England 

recommended Planning Conditions); 

 

c) recommend that planning permission not be granted for a specified 

period (see Annex A – further assessment required); 

 

d) recommend that the application be refused (see Annex A – Reasons for 

recommending Refusal). 

 

Highways Act Section 175B is / is not relevant to this application.1 

 

                                                 
1 Where relevant, further information will be provided within Annex A. 
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